Nicole Summers

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for April 6, 2021

The final agenda and package for the April 6, 2021 regular meeting is available on the web page.
Changes are:
Agenda J.7 — Add On
Agenda F.7 — Replaced Interlocal Agreement with signed one
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:56 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised Adv Agenda for 4/6/21

The advanced agenda has been revised on the Beach. An additional Consent ltem was left off of Miscellaneous.
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: April 6, 2021 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda is on the Beach for your review.
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

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: April 6, 2021 Adv Agenda

The advanced agenda will be sent out tomorrow afternoon. Please make sure your agendas have been entered and
submitted for approval.

I always appreciate your help.

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
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure '

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: FW: Add-on for 4/6/2021 agenda (6PM time certain)

Attachments: Resolution Re Terry Cronin Jr.docx

The attached resolution has been added to the agenda for tonight’s meeting. It is now agenda item E.2

From: Commissioner, D2

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 9:53 PM

To: Duisberg, Cheryl <Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardfl.gov>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
<Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Sam McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>

Cc: Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>; Van, Fritz
<Robert.VanVolkenburgh@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Add-on for 4/6/2021 agenda (6PM time certain)

Dear Clerk to the Board:

| have added on the attached resolution for a time certain at 6 PM tomorrow. If there is any way that you are
able to frame the resolution in advance of tomorrow's meeting, | would greatly appreciate it.

| apologize for the short notice but the results were unknown and unknowable until now as they were just
announced this PM.

Thanks,

Bryan

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Lewis, Sally A

From: Commissioner, D2
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 9:53 PM
To: Duisberg, Cheryl; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Deborah Thomas

(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us); Sam McDaniel; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us)

Cc: Abbate, Frank B; Lewis, Sally A; Van, Fritz
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



RESOLUTION 21-
RECOGNIZING THE ELECTION OF TERRENCE A. CRONIN, JR. AS PRESIDENT-ELECT
OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY

WHEREAS, the membership of the American Academy of Dermatology (hereinafter “AAD”)
just elected Terrence A. Cronin, Jr., M.D. (hereinafter “Dr. Cronin”), as President-Elect of the
AAD; and

WHEREAS, the AAD was founded in 1938 and boasts well over 20,000 members; and

WHEREAS, the AAD is widely recognized as the preeminent authority in the specialty of
dermatology; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Cronin has approximately thirty years of experience as a physician; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Cronin is a second generation dermatologist and both he and his father have
practiced in Brevard County for decades; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Cronin’s niece, Megan, joined the practice last year, continuing the family
tradition; and

WHEREAS, despite hailing from a county with over 70 miles of sandy coastline, Dr. Cronin is
the first dermatologist from Brevard County to have been elected President-Elect of the AAD in
the organization’s over eighty-year history; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Cronin’s accomplishments have been recognized by his peers and serve to
reflect exceptionally well upon Brevard County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BREVARD
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Brevard County congratulates Dr. Cronin on his election as President-Elect of the AAD and
we wish him every continued success representing his profession in this prestigious position.

DONE, ORDERED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of April, 2021.

ATTEST:

RACHEL SADOFF, CLERK RITA PRITCHETT, CHAIR
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA



